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Mr. Barney Chan

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Request for Closure
StID 3826/RO0000514
Pacific Supply Company
1735 24th Street
Oakland, California

Dear Mr. Chan:

This letter responds to your letter of August 6, 2001, regarding an evaluation of the
above-referenced site for closure. To comply with your request for additional
information, Brunsing Associates, Inc. (BAI) proposes to prepare a document which
includes a summary table of all soil and groundwater analytical data with a
corresponding sample location map, an estimate of removal efficiency of the vapor
extraction system that was used at the site, and a risk assessment that will include
research into possible receptors in the area.

Prior to preparing this document BAI proposes to collect and analyze groundwater
samples from monitoring wells MW-2 and MW-3, and vapor recovery wells VRW-
2, VRW=4 and VRW-6, if feasible. This sampling event is intended to provide
current data on residual hydrocarbon levels in groundwater in these wells. Vapor
recovery wells VRW-2 and VRW-4 were chosen for sampling because these wells
had the highest concentrations of TPH as gasoline in groundwater when the wells

.were sampled prior to initiating vapor extraction. Vapor recovery well VRW-6 was

selected for sampling because of the high concentration of TPH as gasoline (3,800
mg/kg) reported for the soil sample collected from the boring drilled for installation
of this well.

We will proceed with sampling of the indicated wells upon receiving your
concurrence to proceed and receiving cost pre-approval from the Underground
Storage Tank Cleanup Fund.
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Should you have any questions or comments regarding this correspondence please
do not hesitate to contact me at (707) 838-3027.

Sincerely,

ol Sl

Carl Schwab, R.G.
Senior Geologist

cc: Ms. Normita Callison



